The Honorable Commissioners' Court Met at the Regular Meeting Place on Monday, May 25, 1949 with the following members present to-wit: O.A.Beauchamp, County Judge, G.B.Conn, Comm. Prect. #1, E.C.Smith, Comm. Prect.#2, J.R.Thomas, Comm. Prect. #3, H.J.Vickers, Comm, Prect. #4 and Floyd Smith, County Clerk,.

· CITY OF HEMPHILL

Hemphill, Texas May 16, 1949

The Honorable County Sudge and Commissioners Court Sabine County Hemphill, Texas

241

Gentlemen:

The City of Hemphill, Texas proposes to construct a natural gas system to serve Hemphill and some areas immediately outside the present City Limits. The source of supply of natural gas is to be farm the Tennessee Gas Transmission Corporation 24" line at a point where this lire miles crosses the Fairdale Road about five east of memphill.

From this point, the City proposes to construct a 3" natural gas transmission line to town along the Fairdale Road.

In order to construct the transmission line to Hemphill and the distribution mains to thos areas outside the City Limits it will be necessary to install these lines on county roads.

Your approval and permission is respectfully requested to install natural gas transmission and distribution lines on county road right-of- ways in a manner stipulated by the plans and specifications of the City's Professional Englineers as required to serve the pepple with natural gas facilities.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. D.G.Mann, Mayor City of Hemphill, Texas Date 5/23, 1949

MINUTES - COMMISSIONERS COURT

The County Judge presents an application from the City of Hemphill to construct a Natural Gas System to serve the City and the citisens residing adjacent to the City Limits, also the citizens residing on Fairdale Road. The application was read and considered.

Commissioner J.H. Vickers made a motion that the application be granted. The motion was seconded by Commissioner G.B. Conn and approved by the Following Vote:

AYES Commissioners Vickers, Conn, Smith, Thomas

NOES: Commissioner NOne

Thereupon, the County Judge declared that the motion had been approved and that the premit was granted as applied for.

PASSED AND APPROVED th s the 23 day of $M_{\rm ay}$, 1949.

O.A.Beauchamp County Judge, Sabine County, Texas

STATE OF TEXAS #

COUNTY OF SABINE # I, the undersigned County Clerk and Clerk of the Commissioners Court, certify that the foregoing motion was duly adopted by the Commissioners Court at a regular meeting held on the 23 day of May, 1949. Same had been approved by the County Judge and filed on record in Vol. 0, page 242 of the minutes of the Commissioners Court.

Executed at Hemphill, Texas this the 23 day of May, 1949.

(seal)

Floyd Smith County Clerk, Sabine County, Texas

Accounts were allowed as are shown by the "MinutessofftheeAccounts. There being no other busuness, court adjourned.

O.A.Beaughamp, County Judge
G.B.Conn, Comm. Prect. #1
E.C.Smith, Comm. Prect. #2
J.R.Thomas, Comm. Prect.#3
H.J.Vickers, Comm. Prect.#4

Attest: County Clerk, Sabine County, Texas.

242